APPENDIX 1F

PROOF OF HAVING MADE THE DRAFT SCOPING REPORT AVAILABLE FOR
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION



Maboee

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Tracking:

Dear Edward Cloete,

Maboee <maboee@enviroafrica.co.za>

Wednesday, 13 April 2022 06:02

'munman@khaima.gov.za'

'mmsecretary@khaima.gov.za’; 'boet@khaima.gov.za'; Jackie | Enviro Africa’;
Bernard de witt; ‘aviwe nyakaza'

Proposed development of agricultural fields, water storage dam, water pipeline and
workers' housing on Portion 0 of the Farm Styerkraal No. 81, Pofadder
(NC/EIA/16/NAM/KHA/POF2/2021)

Recipient Read
‘munman@khaima.gov.za'

‘mmsecretary@khaima.gov.za’

'boet@khaima.gov.za'

‘Jackie | Enviro Africa’

Bernard de witt

‘aviwe nyakaza’

Munman Read: 2022/04/13 08:27

Please note that the Draft Scoping Report for the above-mentioned development proposal is available for your
perusal on the website of EnviroAfrica. In order to access the report, use the internet link,
enviroafrica.co.za/proiects/for-public-participation/ and click on the heading “Projects” and thereafter click on the

sub-heading “Public Participation”.

Should you decide to comment on the Draft Scoping Report, please provide a copy of your letter of comment to
EnviroAfrica via the electronic mail addresses, maboee @enviroafrica.co.za and info@enviroafrica.co.za and also
provide a copy of your letter of comment to Mr Aviwe Nyakaza of the Northern Cape Department of Agriculture,
Environmental Affairs, Rural Development and Land Reform via the address aviwenyakaza.denc@gmail.com.

Kind regards,

Maboee




Maboee

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Mbuyiselo Madyo

Maboee <maboee@enviroafrica.co.za>

Wednesday, 13 April 2022 06:02

‘rgladile@ncpg.gov.za'

‘Jackie | Enviro Africa’; Bernard de witt; ‘aviwe nyakaza'

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
enviroafrica.co.za/projects/for-public-participation/ and click on the heading “Projects” and thereafter click on the

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
Environmental Affairs, Rural Development and Land Reform via the address aviwenyakaza.denc@gmail.com

Kind regards,

Maboee




Maboee

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear C. Robertson,

Maboee <maboee@enviroafrica.co.za>

Wednesday, 13 April 2022 06:02

‘CRobertson@ncpg.gov.za'

‘Jackie | Enviro Africa’; Bernard de witt; ‘aviwe nyakaza'; 'drpw-info@ncpg.gov.za'
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
EnviroAfrica via the electronic mail addresses, maboee@enviroafrica.co.za and info @enviroafrica.co.za and also
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

Dear N Abrahms,

Maboee <maboee@enviroafrica.co.za>

Wednesday, 13 April 2022 06:02

‘abrahamsn@nra.co.za’

'Jackie | Enviro Africa’; Bernard de witt; 'aviwe nyakaza'

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
EnviroAfrica via the electronic mail addresses, maboee @enviroafrica.co.za and info @enviroafrica.co.za and also
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

Dear E Botes,

Maboee <maboee@enviroafrica.co.za>

Wednesday, 13 April 2022 06:02

‘kobusw@dsd.gov.za'

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
Environmental Affairs, Rural Development and Land Reform via the address aviwenvakaza.denc@gmail.com

Kind regards,

Maboee




Maboee

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear H Samson,

Maboee <maboee@enviroafrica.co.za>

Wednesday, 13 April 2022 06:02

‘tpalm@ncpg.gov.za'

'dedat@ncpg.gov.za'; 'Jackie | Enviro Africa’; Bernard de witt; ‘aviwe nyakaza'
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

Dear L. Motoai,

Maboee <maboee@enviroafrica.coza>

Wednesday, 13 April 2022 06:02

'lebohang.motoai@eskom.co.za'

'mzwandile.madodonke@eskom.co.za'; ‘Jackie | Enviro Africa’; Bernard de witt;
‘aviwe nyakaza'

Proposed development of agricultural fields, water storage dam, water pipeline and
workers' housing on Portion 0 of the Farm Styerkraal No. 81, Pofadder
(NC/EIA/16/NAM/KHA/PQF2/2021)

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

Dear J. C. Foscher,

Maboee <maboee@enviroafrica.co.za>

Wednesday, 13 April 2022 06:02

‘icf@karsten.co.za'

‘Jackie | Enviro Africa’; Bernard de witt; 'aviwe nyakaza'

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

Dear G. Viljoen,

Maboee <maboee@enviroafrica.co.za>

Wednesday, 13 April 2022 06:02

‘gabriel@gpviljoenfarms.co.za'

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

From: Maboee <maboee@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 11 April 2022 09:47

To: 'registry@khaima.gov.za'

Cc: ‘Jackie | Enviro Africa’; Bernard de witt; ‘aviwe nyakaza'

Subject: Proposed development of agricultural fields, water storage dam, water pipeline and

workers' housing on Portion O of the Farm Styerkraal No. 81, Pofadder
(NC/EIA/16/NAM/KHA/POF2/2021)

Dear Patronella Jonas,

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

Monday, 11 April 2022 09:44

‘municipalmanager@khaima.gov.za'

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

Dear Jacoline Mans,

Maboee <maboee@enviroafrica.co.za>

Friday, 08 April 2022 13:32

'iImans@dffe.gov.za'

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
EnviroAfrica via the electronic mail addresses, maboee@enviroafrica.co.za and info@enviroafrica.co.za and also
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

Dear Hannes Gerber,

Maboee <maboee@enviroafrica.co.za>

Friday, 08 April 2022 13:21

'hannes.libbys@gmail.com'

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
*hannes.libbys@gmail.com'

"Jackie | Enviro Africa’

Bernard de witt

‘aviwe nyakaza'

Hannes Gerber Read: 2022/04/08 13:31

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

Dear Ria Pasella,

Maboee <maboee®@enviroafrica.co.za>

Friday, 08 April 2022 13:09

'ria.pasella33@gmail.com’

‘Jackie | Enviro Africa’; Bernard de witt; 'aviwe nyakaza'

Please note that the Draft Scoping Report for the above-mentioned development
proposal is available for your perusal on the website of EnviroAfrica. In order to
access the report, use the internet link, enviroafrica.co.za/projects/for-public-
participation

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

Dear Natasha Higgit,

Maboee <maboee@enviroafrica.co.za>

Friday, 08 April 2022 13:04

'nhiggitt@sahra.org.za’

‘Jackie | Enviro Africa’; 'aviwe nyakaza'; Bernard de witt

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

Dear Peter Cloete,

Maboee <maboee@enviroafrica.co.za>

Friday, 08 April 2022 12:55

‘peter.denc87@gmail.com’

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

Dear D. M. le Roux,

Maboee <maboee@enviroafrica.co.za>

Friday, 08 April 2022 12:36

‘dmleroux@lantic.net’

Bernard de witt; 'Jackie | Enviro Africa’, ‘aviwe nyakaza'

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

enviroafrica.co.za/proiects/for-public-participation/




Maboee

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Jacoline Mans,

Maboee <maboee@enviroafrica.co.za>

Friday, 08 April 2022 11:24

jmans@dffe.gov.za'

‘Jackie | Enviro Africa’; ‘aviwe nyakaza'; Bernard de witt

Proposed development of agricultural fields, water storage dam, water pipeline and
workers' housing on Portion O of the Farm Styerkraal No. 81
(NC/EIA/16/NAM/KHA/POF2/2021)

The telephone conversation of earlier today between you and |, refers.

Please note that the Draft Scoping Report for the above-mentioned application is available for your perusal on the

website of EnviroAfrica.

Should you wish to comment on the Draft Scoping Report, please provide a copy of your letter of comment to
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




